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£ 3HiEO Dinner With Don Juan

From: Don Juan To: Don Gonzalo

Date: 29 October 202X, 00:00 Subject: Invitation
Don Gonzalo,/

I was sorry / to hear about your accident// Are you resting peacefully?//
I trust / you are in good spirits.//

Your sister Ana likes me,/ so I was thinking we should be friends.//

Now that Ana and I have gotten close, / I count 1,003 friends in Spain!/
They are all such beautiful girls.//

Let’s have some fun / at my dad’s karaoke box on the 31st at 9:00pm.//

Come dressed in your best!// The girls and I will be brilliant.//

I know you have to be at a funeral at 10:00am,/ but it should end by noon.//
I expect you to be on time.//

You get to be a VIP twice in one day,/ first at your funeral,/ then at my
party.// It’ll be a breath of fresh air and get you back on your feet.//
Cheers,//
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Don Juan Fv-77v
Vocabulary and Phrases
Tips
accident B best =
peacefully AR brilliant ZEES LW Don is a Spanish title like Lord.
trust (248 expect 48 Lord John / Don Juan / ¥ 3 > #k
good spirits TS on time B3 Y
close #HLW VIP &% VIP Get back on your feet TR ERYERT
beautiful EZELW funeral Ed
have fun LD fresh FrEEty XVIP (Very Important Person) = Y THLEERA




LISTENING FILL IN THE BLANKS BELTEVEATHEEBILILL) (—EF2)DEIFLoEICHLILLY,

FEDEFZEE VT ELWHEEEZIHELLS, EEULLABRODAXENLEHIEEFL/NXFIZR->TWET,
From: Don Juan To: Don Gonzalo . #AlZZoXRZEEABVERS,
Date: 29 October 202X, 00:00 Subject: Invitation ( find / this book / I / interested / interesting) .

Don Gonzalo,

I was to hear about your

2. b LELNL S rENGINE., —FBLOMIIFIELES ),
Are you peacefully? ( he / taller / could / he / if / reach / shelf / were / the top / will )
I you are in good spirits.
Your sister Ana likes me, so I was thinking we be friends. 3. TELRYVA-DHEILENTFTY,
( is / this / who / soccer / likes / boy / the / which ) .
Now that Ana and I have close, I count 1,003 friends in Spain!

They are all such beautiful girls.
4., BLERITERICNY OfEN#EIZHF LT

Let’s have some fun at my dad’s karaoke box on the 31st at 9:00pm. ( favorite / what / actor / me / who /is / my / asked / she ) .
Come in your best! The girls and I will be
I know you have to be at a at 10:00am, but it should 5. BEIEATWSEANETICRTNE T,
end by 1 you to be time. ( me/ Kyoto / will / see /come to / Tokyo / afriend / in / living / lived ).
You get to be a VIP in one day, first at your funeral, then
at my party. It'll be a of fresh air and get you back on your 6. WML ZIAEATV D0 EAZ LT,
( asked / when /I / me / he / where / live )
Cheers,
Don Juan
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